Oklahoma State Department of Education (SDE)
Child Nutrition Programs (CNP)
ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (AR) SUMMARY

Name of School Food Authority (SFA): Perry Public School County DistrictCode: 52-1001

Superintendent: Chad Wilson

Address of SFA: 1303 N. 15th Street city: Perry Zip Code: 73077

Consultant(s) Conducting Review: K. Schoeling

An AR of your SFA’s CNP operation has been completed. The SFA was foundin: |:| Compliance IE Noncompliance

Review Month: Sept. 2024 Date of Review: 12/5,6,16, 19/24 Date ReviewClosed: pending

Number of Schoolsin SFA: 3 Number of Schools Reviewed:_1 Number of Eating Sites Reviewed: 1
List schools reviewed for the following CNP:

National School Lunch Program (NSLP): Perry High School (9—12th grade)

School Breakfast Program (SBP): Perry High School (9-12th grade)

After-School Snack Program (ASSP): N/A

Special MilkProgram (SMP): N/A

Fresh Fruit and VegetableProgram (FFVP): N/A

Seamless Summer Food Program (SSFP):

Does the SFA operate under any special provisions: (Select any that apply)
I:l Provision 1 I:l District-wide I:l Partial
|:| Provision 2 I:l District-wide D Partial DBreakfast D Lunch
I:l Provision 3 D District-wide |:| Partial
I:l Community Eligibility Provision (CEP) I:l District-wide I:l Partial

This SFA had violations in the following areas:

El General Area Violations
IE' PS-1 Violations
I:l PS-2 Violations

El Resource Management Violations (Indicate area of violation)

El Maintenance of the Nonprofit D Paid Lunch Equity

I:l Revenue from Nonprogram Foods I:l Indirect Costs

If applicable, mark appropriate boxes:
I:l Recalculation required I:l Full I:l Partial

I:l Fiscal Action Workbook completed

Page 1



YES NO PS-1 Violations

A. Program Access and Reimbursement
YES | NO

@ O @ O Certification and Benefit Issuance - 7 CFR 246.6

® | O | verification - 7 CFR 245.6a
O @ Meal Counting and Claiming- 7 CFR 210.7(c)

Finding(s) Details:

Certification and Benefit Issuance — 7 CFR 245.6

Requirement: #126. Selected applications were not correctly approved

Finding: There were 70 students with incorrect eligibility determinations. SFA-1 provides
details.

Corrective Action Required: SFA will be responsible for making eligibility status changes and
notifying households of the change. A January 2025 roster will be submitted as corrective
action showing correct status of students. If Family Size and Income Applications (FSIA) are
located or new ones are obtained, those will need to be included with the corrective action
documentation. Copies of adverse action letters will also need to be included in corrective
action documentation.

Verification — 7 CFR 245.6(a)

Requirement: #208. On applications selected for verification, a confirmation review must occur.
Finding: Confirmation review was not conducted on applications selected for verification. The
confirming official should not be the same as the determining official.

Corrective Action Required: SFA must ensure confirming official understands how to evaluate
application. SFA will detail method of correcting this issue in corrective action plan (CAP).

Verification — 7 CFR 245.6(a)

Requirement: #213. SFA's notice of adverse action must contain all required information.
Finding: Unable to determine due to notice of adverse action not being available for review.
Corrective Action Required: SFA will submit notice of adverse action letter with CAP.

Verification — 7 CFR 245.6(a)

Requirement: #214c. Households, for whom benefits were to be reduced or terminated, must be
given 10 calendar days written advance notice of change.

Finding: Households have not been given written notice of benefit changes due to verification.

Corrective Action Required: SFA will submit notice of adverse action letter for each verified
household as part of CAP.

Verification — 7 CFR 245.6(a)

Requirement: #215 Completion of Verification must be done by Nov. 15

Findings: Verification process was not completed by November 15th deadline. The verification
results/adverse action letter was not mailed until 2/14/24. The SFA did not request an extension
from the SDE.

Corrective Action Required: All verification activities must be completed by November 15th.
Corrective action plan will detail how this will be achieved.
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Kristen Schoeling
Highlight


YES

NO

PS-2 Violations

YES | NO

O @ O @ Meal Components and Quantities - 7 CFR 210.10 & 220.8
O @ Offer versus Serve - 7 CFR 210.10 & 220.8
O @ Dietary Specifications and Nutrient Analysis - 7 CFR 210.1(f)

B. Meal Patterns and Nutritional Quality

Finding(s) Details:
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YES NO General Area Violations
C. School Nutrition Environment
YES | NO
@ O ® | O | Food safety - 7 CFR 210.13
O @ Local School Wellness Policy - 7 CFR 210.30
@ O Competitive Foods - 7 CFR 210.11 & 220.12
® | O | other Professional Standards. Off-Site. Monitori

Finding(s) Details:

Competitive Foods 7 CFR 210.11 & 220.12

Requirement: #1105 & 1106. Fundraisers held during the school day must meet Smart Snack
requirements or school must observe state-defined limit on fundraisers.

Findings: The food vending machine at Perry High School contained items that were not smart
snack compliant; vending machine is on during breakfast and lunch meal service.

Corrective Action Required: LEA will be required to adhere to fundraiser exemption form,
which indicates exempt fundraisers will not operate on the school campus during breakfast,
lunch, dinner, or when after school snacks are served. LEA will provide written details of how
this has been corrected in corrective action plan.

SFA On-site Monitoring- 7 CFR 210.8(a)(1) & 7 CFR 201.11 (d)

Requirement: #901a & d. On-site monitoring review of the breakfast and lunch counting and
claiming procedure was not able to be located from the previous school year. Current year
monitoring has not been conducted.

Finding: On-site monitoring reviews were unable to be located for the previous school year.
Current school year monitoring reviews have not taken place. SFA has 3 eating sites.
Corrective Action Required: SFA will be responsible for completing monitoring reviews for
breakfast and lunch and submitting monitoring forms as corrective action documentation.
Monitoring visits are required to be completed by February 1st, 2025.

@ O D. Civil Rights - 7 CFR 210.23(b)

Finding(s) Details:

Civil Rights-7 CFR 210.23 (b)

Requirement: Civil Rights checklist, by accredited site, are to be completed and maintained by
October 31st of each year.

Finding: Civil Rights checklist were not completed by October 3 1st deadline.

Corrective Action Required: District will submit completed Civil Rights checklist by site as part
of corrective action plan.
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Professional Standards — 7 CFR 210.31

Requirement: Food Safety Certification must be completed by the Food Service Director every 5 years.
Findings: The Food Service Director has not completed the required 8 hours of food safety certification.
Corrective Action Required: The Food Service Director must complete the required Food Safety Training and
send a confirmation to Kristen Schoeling as part of the corrective action plan.

Off-Site Assessment Tool Validation

Requirement: Responses from the off-site assessment tool should demonstrate compliance with FNS (Food
and Nutrition Services) requirements and reflect current practices.

Finding: Not all areas of the off-site assessment tool demonstrate compliance with FNS requirements. The
following have not been uploaded in the off-site review: Local School Wellness Policy Public
Release/Information; Local School Wellness Policy Review and Update Policies; Local Wellness Policy
Stakeholder Awareness Policy; Local Wellness Policy Assessment Implementation;

Corrective Action Required: SFA/LEA will submit all Wellness Policy requirements, as listed above, as part of
corrective action documentation.

Maintenance of the Non-Profit Food Service Account-7 CFR 210.14 & Adult Meals FNS Instruction 782-5
Rev.1

Requirement: Revenues must be reported accurately to determine compliance with non-profit school food
service account.

Finding: Based on information submitted by the district through the OCAS coding system, district had
$250,059.40 of child nutrition carryover funds (OCAS code 6110). These funds are not reported on district
revenue reports. All child nutrition monies should only be used for the operation of the child nutrition program.
Corrective Action Required: District will be required to set up and use fund 22 for all child nutrition financial
activity. Documentation will be submitted to indicate this has taken place. All carryover funds should be
accounted for as being used on child nutrition expenditures. District will provide documentation to show how
this process has taken place.

Maintenance of the Non-Profit Food Service Account-7 CFR 210.14 & Adult Meals FNS Instruction 782-5
Rev.1

Requirement: Expenditures must be reported accurately to determine compliance with non-profit school food
service account.

Finding: For the 23-24 school year, multiple expenditures were coded incorrectly; all 2023-2024Taher (Food
Service Management Company) invoices were not available for review.

Corrective Action Required: All 23-24 Taher invoices, with attachment M, will be submitted with corrective
action plan. District will produce an expenditure report for January 2025 with correct Child Nutrition OCAS
coding.

Maintenance of the Non-Profit Food Service Account-7 CFR 210.14 & Adult Meals FNS Instruction 782-5
Rev.1

Requirement: SFA/LEA must have internal controls to maintain effective oversight over federal funds and
ensure charges to the nonprofit school food service are allowable.

Finding: Per the resource management questions answered in the off-site of the administrative review, it was
stated that the district does not have internal control procedures for maintaining effective oversight of federal
funds and ensuring charges to the nonprofit school food service are allowable.

Corrective Action Required: SFA/LEA will be required to provide written procedures detailing internal controls
that maintain effective oversight over federal funds and ensure charges to the nonprofit school food service
account are allowable.
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Reporting and Recordkeeping

Requirement: #1500. Reports are not submitted to the State Agency as required.

Finding: At start of review, 12/5/24, August 2024 and September 2024 claims were all that had been
filed.

Corrective Action Required: Procedures will be put in place to ensure claims are filed on time. Please
submit detailed procedures with corrective action plan.

Reporting and Recordkeeping

Requirement: #1501. Records are to be retained for 3 years after the final claim for reimbursement for
the fiscal year.

Finding: SFA (School Food Authority) was unable to locate all past 3 year records. Food Service
Management Company (Taher) invoices were not able to be located for the 23-24 school year.
Corrective Action Required: In corrective action plan submitted to the State Dept. of Education, SFA will
explain how records will be retained.
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Comments/Recommendations:

It is recommended that an additional breakfast meal service be offered at the high school.

It is recommended that a district employee serve as a child nutrition representative serve on the
wellness committee.

Child Nutrition(CN) Director must complete 12 hours of CN professional development by
6/30/25.

Fiscal action workbook was completed and an overclaim will be assessed against the district.

A Taher FSMC invoice, indicating operating expenses for June 2024, was paid on 8/19/24
without adequate documentation (attachment M) to support invoice.

CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED BY(§210.18[j][2]): 3/7/25

CORRECTIVE ACTION DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED IN STATE AGENCY BY (§210.18[K][1]):
4/7/25

(30 days from the date the corrective action must be completed)

An exit conference was conducted (§210.18Ji]) discussing the AR Reviewfindings on: 12/19/24

withMr. Chad Wilson, Superintendent (Name and Title of School Representative)

CNP Consultant(s): K- Schoeling

Section 207 of the HHFKA amended section 22 of the NSLA (42 U.S.C. 1769c) to require state agencies
to report the final results of the AR to the public in an accessible, easily understood manner in accordance
with the guidelines promulgated by the Secretary. Regulations at 7 CFR 210.18(m) require the State
Agency to post a summary of the most recent final AR results for each SFA on the State Agency’s publicly
available Web site no later than 30 days after the State Agency provides the final results of the AR to the
SFA. The State Agency must also make a copy of the final AR report available to the public upon request.

Signature of School Representative Date

Date Review Summary Was Publicly Posted: February 8, 2025
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	undefinedxx: Reporting and Recordkeeping
Requirement: #1500.  Reports are not submitted to the State Agency as required.
Finding: At start of review, 12/5/24, August 2024 and September 2024 claims were all that had been filed.
Corrective Action Required: Procedures will be put in place to ensure claims are filed on time.  Please submit detailed procedures with corrective action plan.

Reporting and Recordkeeping
Requirement: #1501.  Records are to be retained for 3 years after the final claim for reimbursement for the fiscal year.
Finding: SFA (School Food Authority) was unable to locate all past 3 year records.  Food Service Management Company (Taher) invoices were not able to be located for the 23-24 school year.
Corrective Action Required: In corrective action plan submitted to the State Dept. of Education, SFA will explain how records will be retained.



